ACTION REQUEST

Date: September 11, 2012

TO: Division of Public Utilities
FROM: Public Service Commission
RESPONSE DUE BY ASAP

REQUESTED EFFECTIVE DATE_September 1, 2012

SUBJECT: Questar Gas Company 12-057-T03
(Company Name, Case Number, etc.)

This is a request for the Division to conduct:

X Review Tariff Compliance

Analysis of Complaint

X Investigation

Other

EXPLANATION AND STATEMENT OF ISSUES TO BE ADDRESSED:

9/10/2012

12-057-TO3

(3) TARIFF Re: Questar Gas Company - This filing is to comply with the
Commission order issued September 10, 2012 in Docket Nos. 12-057-08,
Application of Questar Gas Company for an Adjustment in Rates and
Charges for Natural Gas Service in Utah; 12-057-04, Application of
Questar Gas Company to Amortize the Conservation Enabling Tariff
Balancing Account; 12-057-10, Application of Questar Gas Company to
Amortize the Energy Efficiency Deferved Account Balance; 12-057-11,



Application of Questar Gas Company for a Tariff Change and Adjustment to
the Low Income Assistance/Energy Assistance Rate; and 12-057-12,
Application of Questar Gas Company to Include the Infrastructure Rate
Adjustment.



